

Shari Byrne

From: Shari Byrne
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Stephen DeVita
Subject: FW: LCSB Catoctin District Seat Opening
Attachments: Taylor Gurunlian resume-8.15.18.docx

From: LCPS-SUP-CLERK
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Christine Coleman <Christine.Coleman@lcps.org>; Karen Dawson <Karen.Dawson@lcps.org>; Tammy Greene <Tammy.Greene@lcps.org>; Shari Byrne <Shari.Byrne@lcps.org>
Subject: FW: LCSB Catoctin District Seat Opening

From: Taylor Gurunlian
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 3:35:38 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: LCPS-SUP-CLERK
Subject: LCSB Catoctin District Seat Opening

Hello,

My name is Taylor Gurunlian, I am 28 years old, a registered voter in the Catoctin District and resident of Catoctin election district. Attached is my resume. I am great at working with others, leading by example. Overall I care about the well being of everyone in Loudoun County, the children being able to learn in a respectful, honest environment and the teachers and school staff being held accountable for any crimes committed with or towards any students. The parents of all students need to be informed of any and all crimes committed within the Loudoun County School District within a timely manner. If I am elected to the Loudoun County School Board seat I will work with others across party lines to ensure the safety and well being of all students and teachers, that students continue to receive the help they need in cases of depression, physical or mental abuse/bullying. Teenagers vaping throughout the country is also becoming a larger problem that needs to be addressed as well as teachers committing sexual crimes towards or with their students. My voter ID number is 271263921 in district 403-Lucketts. Thank you very much, I look forward to the meeting on November 26th at 6:30pm.

Sincerely,
Taylor Christian Gurunlian

Taylor C. Gurunlian

13674 Sylvan Bluff Dr. Leesburg, VA

Cell: 703-881-2373

halo2fan101@yahoo.com

WORK OBJECTIVE:

It is my goal to obtain an entry level position to gain job experience and to obtain money to continue my college education and ultimately achieve a career job. With career job continue to aspire to live American dream, get first home and start a family.

EMPLOYMENT:

Swissport USA, Inc. September 28th 2018-Present

- Help to unload and load luggage onto and off of airplane
- Direct airplanes onto runway for takeoff and direct airplanes into docking area for service
- Drive luggage from airplane to loading belt

Alamo Drafthouse Cinema Deluxe January 3rd, 2018-September 27th, 2018

- Clock in and prep fruit in the morning
- Help run food and drinks to customers in all theaters
- Help servers clean and organize each theater after movie lets out
- In back bar help to make all drinks, stock and restock glassware as needed
- When closing back bar in addition to stocking and restocking glassware, thoroughly wash out and clean milkshake and frozen margarita machines, mop and scrub floors and take out trash, make sure all cold items are put back into the freezer for overnight storage.

No employment during month of December 2018

TruGreen August 18th, 2017-November 18th, 2017

- Load trucks in morning with proper material for daily work
- Greet customers and do best job possible on customers' yards every day
- At end of shift clean trucks and machinery used in daily work

Lids August 18th, 2015-August 18th, 2017

- Help clean and organize store
- Count money in register and deposit correct amount at end of night shift
- Greet customers and help customers to find what item they are looking for in store or online

Quad Graphics March 1st, 2015- August 17th, 2015

- Help load paper onto machines in order to form magazines

Harris Teeter March 2014-February 29th, 2015

- Help load food into customers' bags
- Deliver bags of food to customers' cars

Taylor C. Gurunlian

13674 Sylvan Bluff Dr. Leesburg, VA

Cell: 703-881-2373

halo2fan101@yahoo.com

-Collect carts outside of bring inside for customer usage.

-Clean up any spills in the store and ensure clean work environment.

Marriott-Westfield Golf Club

March 2012-March 2014

- Wash golf clubs and drive golf clubs up top to the bag drop
- Deliver fresh coolers of water twice a day onto holes: 2/5, 7, 12, 15, and 17
- Pick the driving range, wash the golf balls and deliver golf balls into 21 caddies on driving range.
- Wash, re-stock, and park golf carts with tees, towels, and two sand bottles as needed at end of work day.
- Do laundry and prep towels for golf carts at end of day and refill sand bottles as needed.
- Prep hot and cold towels for customers every day.
- Have ice in four coolers for following day workers to take onto course with water added by workers the next day.

Mover-Interstate Moving Company

May 2010-June 2010

- Helped unpack trucks and put furniture into crates for storage
- Helped load trucks to move one's furniture from point A to point B
- Cleaned up the warehouse
- Helped customers move their furniture every day

Event Staff-CSC, West Virginia University

September 2009-January 2010

- Directed sports fans to their seats.
- Cleaned up the stadium after events.
- Monitored fan activity to ensure everyone had a safe and enjoyable experience.

Usher-Fairfax Corner Cinema Deluxe

August 14th, 2008-August 14th, 2009

- Verify customers had tickets to their movies.
- Directed customers to their theater.
- Helped customers to find their seats.
- Cleaned the restrooms, lobby, and theaters.

ACTIVITIES:

College: Mountaineer Maniacs-develop student relationships and school pride.

High School:

- Double Lettered in Marching Band: Began in sophomore year and have achieved much success every year and were 2-time undefeated state champion junior and senior years.
- Lettered in Indoor Track & Field: Team member in during my sophomore, junior, and my senior year.

Taylor C. Gurunlian

13674 Sylvan Bluff Dr. Leesburg, VA

Cell: 703-881-2373

halo2fan101@yahoo.com

- Attended National Journalism Convention at Columbia University in March of 2008, learned writing skills in several workshops.
- N.E.H.S. (National English Honor Society): Accepted into and participated in during my sophomore and junior year and hope to continue next year.
- Jazz Band: Performed in since seventh grade and still continue to have a fun, successful time every year.
- FCA (Fellowship of Christian Athletes): Joined as a sophomore.

EDUCATION:

Robinson High School, Diploma, 2009 GPA: 3.0

West Virginia University, Undergraduate, Freshman 2009-2010

Major: Photo-Journalism

Northern Virginia Community College, Undergraduate, 2011-present

Major: Photography